ol Consumers

LoNG TERM WATER PROJECT Utilities ~
November 14, 1996 <

‘Sarah Miller

Canadian Environmental Law Association
17 College St.

Ste. 401

Toronto, Ontario

M6G 4A2

Dear Ms. Miller:

Re: York Region Long Term Water Project

Further to our telephone conversation of yesterday, enclosed are copies of the
Summary Report on Alternatives and Report on the Evaluation of Alternatives, both
of which were presented to Regional Council on October 28, 1996.

| trust you will find the enclosed to be in order.

Yours truly,

N. L. Embree, P. Ehg.
Joint Project Manager - York Region
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